

Marcy Ashby

Registered Nurse

Davenport, IA 52803

marcyashby9_jx3@indeedemail.com

+1 309 721 5113

Effective and compassionate RN certified in Infection Prevention, 5 years of experience as a case manager, supervisor, and clinical lead. Proficient in IV's PICC lines, feeding tubes, wound care, and treating multiple co-morbidities within skilled therapy and hospice settings.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Clinical Care Lead/Infection Preventionist

Good Samaritan Society - Davenport, IA

June 2021 to January 2022

1. Provided infection control oversight of the facility, supervise, and educate staff to adherence to facility policies, local, state, and federal regulations.
2. Monitored and documented through surveillance and inspection to ensure proper procedure is followed in all departments.
3. Monitored and generated reports for all resident and staff infections.
4. Managed and addressed any infection control issues that arise.
5. Performed surveillance and data coordination for hospital-acquired infection; Surgical Site Infections, Central Line-Associated infections, Cather-Associated Urinary Tract Infections, reportable diseases, and MDRO's.
6. Complied with regulatory agency mandated reporting which included, device and surgical procedure denominator and infection data through the CDC NHSN system.
7. Maintained and provided documentation of Immunizations of residents

RN Supervisor

MANOR CARE HEALTH SERVICES - Davenport, IA

July 2020 to June 2021

Supervise nursing staff; review staff assignments, ensure all charting is completed, float between LTC care and acute rehab, medicare skilled charting with resp assessments, IV therapy, wound vacs, tube feedings, PICC lines, trach care, and wound care.

Registered Nurse

RIVERVIEW NURSING HOME - Pleasant Valley, IA

November 2018 to June 2019

Med administration, skilled charting, wound care, supervision of CNA's, end of life care, obtain and implement orders

Registered Nurse Case Manager

Hospice Compassus - Davenport, IA

November 2015 to September 2018

Responsible for primary care, case management, and medication management.
Effective counseling in health maintenance and disease management.
Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment, and maintained patient flow.
Developed and implemented nursing care plans.
Self-directed with astute judgment skills. High level of personal accountability.
Facilitated an on-going assessment of patient/family needs and implementation of interdisciplinary team care plan.
Provide education to patients, families, and caregivers regarding end of life and medications used at end of life.
Provided emotional support with professionalism through end of life.
Educated on disease process and what to expect along the final journey

Registered Nurse- Dialysis

Davita Inc - Davenport, IA
May 2015 to October 2015

Established and maintained effective communication with physicians, patients, family members, hospital staff, administration, and management.

Performed sterile technique during each treatment and dressing changes.
Effective counseling in health maintenance and disease management.
Ensured efficacy of treatments through monitoring of treatment regimens.
Educated patients on procedures and facility processes.
Monitored patients before, during, and after dialysis treatments
Set up, maintain, and disinfect equipment prior to, during, and post treatments.
Provided dialysis treatments in acute setting including at bedside.
Administered medications and obtained lab specimens.

Home Health Nurse

VCP Home Health - Moline, IL
July 2014 to May 2015

Responsible for primary care, case management, and medication management.
Followed infection control procedures.
Created and maintained computerized record management systems to record and process data and generate reports.
Confirmed accurate completion of forms/reports for the admission, transfer and/or discharge of each resident.
Cooperated and communicated effectively with physicians to ensure client satisfaction and compliance with set standards.
Developed patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations and nursing diagnoses.
Liaised between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans.
Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment, and maintained patient flow.
Delivered in-home care to disabled children and adults.
Effective counseling in health maintenance and disease management.

Registered Nurse

Genesis Medical Center - Silvis, IL
February 2014 to July 2014

Worked closely with doctors to triage and facilitate patient care.

Provided wound care to surgical sites.
Assessed and managed pain associated with acute and chronic diagnoses.
Assessed need for, ordered, obtained and interpreted appropriate lab tests.
Chronic patient care in med-surg unit, adeptly handling all aspects of treatment from medication to wound care to monitoring for [number] patients per shift.
Maintained accountability for controlled narcotics and distributed medication on schedule.
Provided skilled emergency response in critical situations.
Developed patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations and nursing diagnoses.
Established and maintained effective communication with physicians, patients, family members, hospital staff, administration, and management.

Registered Nurse - LTC

Friendship Manor - Rock Island, IL

August 2012 to January 2014

Changed out tracheostomies, gastrostomy buttons and catheters regularly to prevent infection or other problems.
Self-directed with astute judgment skills. High level of personal accountability.
Maintained accountability for controlled narcotics and distributed medication on schedule.
Developed patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations and nursing diagnoses.
Experience with various medical conditions including Parkinson's, Dementia, Diabetes, Cancer, Alzheimer's and Paget's disease.
Provided skilled emergency response in critical situations.
Assisted patients with daily functions.
Talked with families about preferred care methods.
Assisted residents with bathing, dressing, feeding, lifting and transferring.
Strong leader for nursing personnel assigned to the unit/shift.
Pharmacological and non-pharmacological management and treatment of various disorders and diseases.
Provided all daily living tasks to enhance quality of life for elderly patients.

Education

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing

Black Hawk College - Moline, IL

2013

Nursing Licenses

RN

RN

Skills

- CASE MANAGEMENT (3 years)
- CPR (Less than 1 year)

- CPR/ (Less than 1 year)
- Alzheimer's Care
- Dementia Care
- Hospice Care
- Home Care
- Nursing
- Primary Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Tube Feeding
- Medication Administration
- Infection control (Less than 1 year)
- Basic IV (9 years)

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

November 2021 to November 2023

BLS Certification

Infection Control

September 2021 to Present

CDC Nursing Home Infection Training

Additional Information

Skills

Chronic disease management Case management

Strong clinical judgment Patient privacy and confidentiality

Patient evaluation Certified in Dementia Care after completing 20

Personal care needs hour course

CPR/First Aide